



Force Soccer Club
Post Office Box 411
Plainwell, Michigan 49080
forcesoccermi@gmail.com
<http://forcesoccer.net>

AGENDA

Zoom Link: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6352365802>

24APR2024 – 7:3X PM

- **Call to Order**

- **Board members:**

- Present:

- Kate Amaezechi, Kristin Anderson, Joe Gibson, Andrew Kuipers, Anthony McNeel, Brandon Befus, Travis Timmons

- Absent:

- Erik Wilson, Joe Clemmons, Tara Drewyor,

- **Guests:**

- Chris Slater, Pat Hodapp

- **Public Comments/Introduction of Guests:**

Chris Slater: interested in serving the club as as president

- **Approval of Minutes/Summary from 27MAR2024 Meeting**

Motion: Jena

Second: Kate

In Favor: Uniamouns

- **Agenda Amendments:**

- **Primary Topics and Action Items**

- Nomination of Joe Gibson as a Supporting Member per Section 1 article C of the FSC By Laws

- Motion: Jena Nooney

- Second: Brandon Befus

- Aye: Jena, Brandon, Andrew, Tony, Kate

- Against: None

- Resignation of Erik Wilson as President-interim

- Application of Chris Slater for position of President

- Motion: Jena Nooney
 - Second: Brandon Befus
 - Aye: Jena, Brandon, Andrew, Tony, Kate
 - Against: None
- June 2024 tryout logistics: 08JUNE2024
 - Prep work: tents - yes , lining the field - yes, water - yes, snacks - yes
 - Prep and tryout day committed volunteers: Kristin, Tony, Andrew, Gibson, Chris
 - Piece of clothing to identify coaches and board members on sight - Jena and Tara to investigate and coordinate with Complete Team Outfitters
 - Advertising - Jena
 - Internal
 - Email reminders
 - External
 - Facebook
 - Digital in Otsego Community Schools and Plainwell Community Schools
 - Include information about Academy Registration
 - Registration
 - GotSport link - Kate
 - Confirm which coaches are returning - Travis
 - Registration link for coaches and managers, BG check required prior to tryouts, Brandon to check where we stand in terms of current BG checks
 - Brandon- We have \$46.50 balance remaining for background checks at this time so after I have the coach information I should be able to determine from there if any more funds are needed.
 - Generate roster form/spreadsheet for coaches to complete following tryouts - Kate
 - Sign in
 - Coaches
 - Players
 - Coaches meeting the night of tryouts: The Commons
 - Food: Pizza, Subs: TBD
- Club Fundraisers to highlight the club's 40th anniversary:
 - Golf Outing/Soccer Golf
 - Jena will investigate with The Lynx and circulate a draft of an idea
 - Additional ideas??

- Subcommittee

- **Board Member Reports**

- **Academy Coordinator - Kristin Anderson**

- Spring Jamobree has started, 8-9 teams dependent on needs from the leagues
- Some equipment will be need to replace broken items
- Circulate FYI about Memorial Day parade

- **Coaching Coordinator – Travis Timmons**

- Absent

- **League Representative and Registrar, Kate Amaezechi**

- Would like a second to help wrangle Academy kid registration
 - Kristin and Kate will connect to brainstorm ideas

- **Uniform Coordinator, Tara Drewyor**

- Absent

- **Marketing Director, Jena Nooney**

- 40th Anniversiry and 2024 Tryouts were the main concern

- **Secretary, Anthony McNeel**

- **Field and Maintenance Coordinator, Gibson and Andrew**

- Airport complex
 - All three competition fields are painted and scheduled to be painted weekly
 - Water is turned on, sprinklers will be turned on May 1st (ish)
 - Sprinkler heads have been located and multiple heads need to be replaced
 - Fields have been arreated and fertilized
 - Fields need to be repaired at the conclusion of the sprin season
 - Recommend investing in a secondary lining machine to facilitate a faster field lining
 - Current: <https://www.newstripe.com/product/ecoliner-plus-battery-powered-field-striper/>
 - <https://www.newstripe.com/product-category/athletic-field-striping/>
 - Potholes and grading
 - Derrek Reneau has equipment and helped Brent in the past, may be willing to help again. Kristin will share contact info with Gibson and Andrew

- Need more paint from Ace
- 8th Street Field complex
 - One practice field is painted to support Beau and the MS team
- **Treasurer, Brandon Befus**
 - **4/24 Bank Balance:** \$153,001.30
 - **4/24 Outstanding Items:** \$4,566.90
 - **4/24 Ledger Balance:** \$148,424.40
 - **Budget:** \$77,871.55 favorable
 - \$8,000 more in income that expected
 - \$6,700 available in landscaping/paint
 - \$40,000 available in equipment - multi team use
 - \$2,500 in Main complex equipment
 - \$4,000 in 8th Street equipment
- **Vice-President, Joe Clemens**
 - Absent
 - Canton Cup brackets are out, coaches need to check to confirm their assignments are correct
- **President, Chris**
 - Excited and looking forward to working together

Committee Reports

- Unfinished/Continuing Business
- New Business -
- Adjournment -
 - Motion: Andrew
 - Second: Jena
 - In favor: Unanimous

Zoom meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6352365802>